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Memo

Date: July 26, 2021

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e Archbishop Hartmayer blesses new statue of Mary on Chancery grounds

e Catholic Charities Atlanta accepting Leadership Class applications

e St. Pius X High School alumni to compete in Tokyo Olympics

Social Media

o [ will bless this magnificent statue of our Lady placed at the entrance of

our Curia building at 11:45 am. As a sign she watches over us!

e Qur Lady will now greet staff and visitors at the office of @archatl

e Christ the King School creates a nurturing, Christ-centered environment

based on its Catholic tradition of fostering academic excellence,

individual responsibility, spirituality, and growth of the whole child.

o The bishops in the Province of Atlanta recently joined Archbishop

Gregory J. Hartmayver, OFM Conv., for meetings and prayver.
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¢ Researchers want to highlight local innovative antipoverty programs that

transform people’s lives.

o A full house leading Mass today!

National News

e U.S. Bishops’ Migration Chairman Urges Congress to Act After Court
Ruling on DACA

e U.S. Bishops’ President and International Justice and Peace Chairman

Respond to Recent Events in Cuba

¢ U.S. Bishops Conference President Responds to Holy Father’s Apostolic

Letter Motu Proprio “On the Use of the Roman Liturgy Prior to the
Reform of 1970”

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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